



- Bernadette Goodman
  Senior Consultant Barrister
- compage@unit.law
- **3** 03330 154 121
- 4th Floor Exchange Station, Tithebarn Street Liverpool, L2 2QP
- www.unit.law

#### Memberships

The Honourable Society of Inner Temple

Member of the FLBA

Member of the Northern Circuit

#### Interests

Outside of work Bernadette enjoys music, and spending time with her horses.

### **Profile**

Bernadette joined Unit Chambers as a Senior Consultant Barrister in April 2023

She has a broad practice including all matters relating to children (both Public and Private Law), Hague Convention cases, and financial remedy proceedings. In addition, she undertakes Court of Protection and DOLs work.

Bernadette is a well-respected and highly sought-after Barrister with over 35 years of experience on the Northern Circuit. She was called to the Bar in 1983 by the Honourable Society of the Inner Temple. She is one of the most reliable, knowledgeable, and persuasive Barristers on Circuit

She practised at Derby Square Chambers for over 20 years before moving to St Johns chambers in Manchester. Most recently Bernadette has been a member of 15 Winckley Square Chambers in Preston.

## **Practice Areas**

- Public Law Children
- Private Law Children
- Hague Convention
- Financial Remedy
- DOLs
- Court of Protection
- Coroner/Inquests

# History

2023 - Present	Senior Consultant Barrister, Unit Chambers
2012 - 2023	15 Winckley Square Chambers
2004 - 2012	St Johns Chambers Manchester
1983 - 2004	Derby Square Chambers
1983	Called to the Bar

## Qualifications

BA Law and Music